

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Krisztian, George \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: DRAFT DELIBERATIVE. draft sampling protocol - need comments quickly
Date: Monday, October 19, 2015 2:45:00 PM

We haven't shared a draft with them yet.

I was assuming that we'd send them a copy once it was final. Do you think they should comment on the draft? If so, who should we send it to – Howard Croft?

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 2:44 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Cook, Pat (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: RE: DRAFT DELIBERATIVE. draft sampling protocol - need comments quickly

City of Flint as well?

George L. Krisztian
Flint Action Plan Coordinator
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Desk ph (517) 284-6719
Cell ph (517) 204-0381

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 2:37 PM
To: Cook, Pat (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: RE: DRAFT DELIBERATIVE. draft sampling protocol - need comments quickly

It also needs to go to GCHD!

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 2:34 PM
To: Cook, Pat (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: DRAFT DELIBERATIVE. draft sampling protocol - need comments quickly

This version hasn't been shared with LARA, DHHS or EPA. Please let me know if you think it's ready for sending.